Powell, Brandon, EMNRD

AQT ¥ 30-039- 25382

L RACNEA
To: Paul Thompson
Subject: RE: P&A Brown #200

From: Paul Thompson [mailto: paul@walsheng.net]
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 1:15 PM.

To: Brandon Powell

Subject: P&A Brown #200

Brandon, The ownership of both the Fruitland Coal and Pictured Cliffs are the same in the Brown #200 (30-039-25382).

Since there is already a CIBP above the PC - FTC perfs, TEPC re:quests that the NMOCD’s requirement that a plug be
placed across the perfs be waived. Plan to move A Plus on location Monday and start cementing operations Tuesday if
the roads are OK. '
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